
 
 

1 
 

TO: Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 

FROM: Tess Stovall, Executive Director, Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 

DATE: January 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Executive Director Updates 

2024 Meetings 

• February 26, 2024 (Virtual special-called) 

o Consideration of Achievement School District Application 

• March 21-22, 2024 (In-person in Nashville) 

o Note: Meeting location will be Tennessee Tower 

o Charter Agreements 

o Conflict of Interest, Open Meeting, Open Record Refresher 

o Renewal Appeals (if any) 

• June 10, 2024 (Virtual special-called) 

o If we have no Commission business that needs action, we will remove this meeting. 

• July 25-26, 2024 (In-person in Chattanooga) 

o FY25 Budget Approval 

o New Start Appeal Training 

o 2024 Legislative Session Overview 

• October 17-18, 2024 (In-person in Nashville) 

o New Start Appeals 

• December 2, 2024 (Virtual special-called) 

o If we have no Commission business that needs action, we will remove this meeting 

 

2024 Legislative Session 

• Confirmations: 

o Tom Griscom, Chris Richards, and Lauren Smith have confirmation hearings 

scheduled for February 7, 2024. 

• Budget Hearings: 

o The Commission has a budget hearing scheduled with the Senate Education 

Commission for February 14, 2024.  

o The Commission will have a budget hearing with the House Finance, Ways, and Means 

Committee, and we will update the Commission when it is set. 

 


